



Department of Energy
Washington, D.C. 20585

June 6, 1980

MEMORANDUM FOR: Nuclear Regulatory Commission

FROM:

Bonnie Betancourt
Bonnie Betancourt
Director, Special Projects
Office of the Executive Secretary

SUBJECT: Correspondence Referral

The attached correspondence has been misdirected to this Department for reply. Inasmuch as it appears to fall within the purview of your agency, we are referring this communication herewith for your reply. We have informed the writer of this action.

Thank you for your attention.

cc: Mr. Harry B. McDonald
66435 Desert View
Desert Hot Springs, California 92440

8007020693

THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS
POOR QUALITY PAGES

HARRY B. MCDONALD
66435 DESERT VIEW
DESERT HOT SPRINGS, CALIF
92440

DEAR CHARLIE:

I OWN 1700 SHARES ^{OF} ~~AT~~
VIRGINIA ELECTRIC AND POWER.

OUR NORTH ANNA UNIT #2
(NUCLEAR) NEEDS A NEW NUCLEAR
LICENSES! THIS UNIT COULD HAVE
STARTED PRODUCING LAST SUMMER (1979)
AND MAY NOT EVEN START PRODUCING
THIS SUMMER (1980)

OUR SURRY UNIT #2 ^(NUCLEAR) WAS SHUT
DOWN IN EARLY 1979 ^{FOR} ~~TO~~ REPAIR REPLACEMENT
OF ITS STEAM GENERATORS. WESTINGHOUSE
ELECTRIC HAS AGREED TO PAY US FOR
REPAIRS. THIS SHUT DOWN HAD NOTHING TO
DO WITH THE NUCLEAR PART OF THE SYSTEM.
YET THIS UNIT IS STILL SHUT DOWN.

WHY NOT LIGHT THE FIRE

UNDER THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION INSTEAD OF SPENDING MORE
OF OUR TAX MONEY TO INCREASE "NUCLEAR
OUTLAYS" (LOS ANGELES TIMES MAY 24, 1979) WHEN
WHAT WE GOT WERE IDEAL! Harry B. McDonald